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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:
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August 14, 1992

Walter R, Butler, Director

Project Directorate [-3

Pivision of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Ronald B. Eaton, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate -3

Pivision of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

MEETING BETWEEN THE BOSTON ENDISON COMPANY AND THE U. S,
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ON USI A-46

Thursday, September 3, 1992
10:30 a.m, - 3:30 p.m,

Boston tdison Company
25 Braintree Hi)1 Office Park
Braintree, Massachusetts 02184

The meeting is to provide an opportunity for the licensee
and NRC staff to discuss the licensee's approach and
methodology for USI A-46. An agenda will be provided at the

meeting,
5R£Macoonald E Mogolesko
. Dorman Dyckman
G Bagchi w. Kline
P. Y. Chen J. Keyes
et. al. £E. Kaus?!
W. Djordjevic
- T 0'Hara
original sioned by

Ronald B, Eaton Project Manager
Project Directorate I-3

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/04
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page

* Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open
for interested members of the public, petitioners, interverors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open iieeting Statement of NRC

Staff Policy," 43

28058, 6/28/78.
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